
Carlotta Stauffer 

From: Martha Golden 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 04, 2014 1:49 PM 

Carlotta Stauffer 

Cc: Hong Wang 

Subject: Docket No. 130243-WS/Lake Placid Utilities 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (2nd Data Request Response).pdf; DR Sa. Lake Placid Billing 

0101-12312012.xlsx; DR Sb.Inactive Premises.xlsx; Lake Placid 2012 ADIT.xlsx; Legal Rate 

Case Expense.pdf; Lk Placid Consumption Billed.xls 

Hello Carlotta, per our conversation, please include the four attached Excel files and the attached Legal Rate Case 

Expense pdf file in Docket No. 130243-WS, Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake Placid 

Ut ilities, Inc. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. Thank you! 

From: MartinS. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ffllegal.com) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 5:31 PM 
To: Martha Golden 
Cc: Patrick Flynn ; Darrien Pitts 
Subject: Docket No. 130212-WS/ Lake Placid Utilities 

Martha, 
Attached is Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. responses to t he Staff's Second Data request which are 

being express mailed to t he Clerk for filing tomorrow. 
Regards, Marty 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
Attorney 

NOTE: My firm name and 
changed eifecnve February 1 , 
update your records. 

e-mail have 
2014. Please 

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A. 
ATTORNEYS & COUNSElORS 

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LoNG, P.A. 
Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
mfncdman@ ffllegal .com 
www.fricdmanfriedmanandiQng_.t·om 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential 
information that is legally privileged. If you arc not the intended recipient, you must not 
I'C\~ew, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, usc or disseminate this email or any 
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately 
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of 
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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I 

Lake Placid Utilities. Inc. 
Docket No. 130243-WS 
Friedman. Friedman & Lon~. P.l\. 

Actual Fees and Costs th rough Apri l 15, 2014 ( Invoices & Report Attached) 
$6,614.12 

2.0 hrs 

1.0 hrs 

ESTIMATE TO COMPLETE RATE CASE T il ROUGH PAA ORDER 

I Respond Lo fo r mal a nd informal data requests from Staff and to OPC 
issues and concerns 
Review Staff recommendation; Conference with client and 
consu ltants regarding recommendation; Conference with Staff 

t 10.0 hrs 
----t r~rdin_g recommenda~on. 

Prepare for a nd attend Agenda conference. discuss Agenda with 
client and Staff. 

f 1.0 hrs Review PAA Order; conference with client and consu ltants rega rding 

2.0 hrs 
PAA Order. j 
Prepare revised tariff sheets, obtain Staff approval of tarifTs; Draft 
customer notice. obtain Stafl app roval; Dra ft Amdavit of Mailing; 

I l Co~rdinate mail ing of customer notices and implementation Jof 
tanffs. 

16.0 hrs@ $35Qihr TOTAL ESTIMATED FEE§: $5,600.00 

Estimate of costs to complete: 
$ 515.00 
$ 50.00 
$ 30.00 
$ 595.00 

Attend Agenda Conference. traveljmc<~ lsjhotel 
Estimated photocopier costs 
Estimated courier costs 
TOTAL ESTIMATED AND UNBILLED COSTS 

TOTAL ACTUALAND ESTIMATED LEGAL FEES AND COSTS: $12,802.12 



LAW OFFICES 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
2548 BlAlRSTONE PINES OR 

TAU.AHASSEE. FlORIDA 32301 

F E. I II ~278353e {850) 877-6555 Pl. rASE REFER TO INVOICE NU~ 
WHEN REMITTING 

UTILI TIES. INC 
A TIN JOliN STOVE.R 
233S SANDERS RO 
NOrtThBROOK. IL 60062 

SEP-E~3lK 11. 2013 
INVOICE # 51079 
Fllt # 30057-00211 
PAGE 1 

MATTER: LAKE PLACiD UIILlTIES. I~C 2013 SARC 

8/02/13 MSF PRE?ARE FOR AND PARTICIPA1' IN CONFERENCE CALL 
~~ 1111 ~1$ ~1ARK\.J[LL ~1R DURIW1 AND MR FLYNN TO 
DISCuSS UPCOMING RA it CASE 

TOTAl HOURS 

?ROFESSIONAL FEES 

MARTIN S FRlEOMA~ ~0 

lOfAL COSTS ADVANCED 

TOTAL STATEI~[:ff 

.4C 

40 

$ 140.00 

140.00 

$ 00 

$ 140.00 

140.00 



FE I - 00-Z7&:\S36 

UTil ITifS. INC 

LAWOfFICU 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
254a lllAIRSTONE PINES OR 

TAU»>ASSEE. FlORIDA 32301 

ATIN. JOHN STOVER 
2335 SMOERS RD 
~ORT~BROOK. IL 60062 

NOVE:-IBER 12. 2013 
INVOICE # 51543 
FILE H 30057~00211 
PAGE 1 

MI\TICR: LAKE ?_ACID UTILI I lt:.S. INC 2013 SARC 

10/30/13 MSF REVLF.W AUDIT REQUEST AND ~ETTER TO MS. ~~RKWELL 
AND r.R . FLYN~ CONCERNING SAME' REVIEW RESPONSL 

10/31/13 ~lSF ~EVIEW LETILR FROM PSC ACKNGrJLEOGING ELIGIBIL lTY 
FOR SARC AND L~ER TO ~ ~KWELL ~0 CTHERS 
CO~CERNING SM~E. lETTER ~0 H:G~-A~DS COUNrY: 

TOTAl HOURS 

PROF~SSIONAI fFF.S $ 210 .00 

.20 

1\0 

60 

MARTIN S FRIEDMN~ .60 210.00 

f 11.1 NG F::E 
PH01QCQPIES 

TOTAL COSIS AOVA~CED 

2.000.00 
: 75 

$ 2.001.75 

$ 2,211.75 .................... 

70 00 

140 co 



LAWOFFlCtS 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
2548 BlAIRS TONE PINES OR 

TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

F.E.U5W783536 (8SO) 877-6555 PlEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUI.ABt:R 
WHEN REMITTlNG 

... nL·nrs. INC 
ATIN: JOHN STOVER 
2335 SANDERS RD 
NORTHBROOK. IL 60062 

DECUI:BER 11 . 2013 
!~VOICE ff 51656 
FILE H 30057-00211 
PAGE ::. 

~~TTER. LAKE PLACID UTILITIES. INC 2013 SARC 

11/05/13 HSF L[ITER TO PSC CLERK REGARDl~G Fll ING FEE AND 
l ETIER TO MS . M/\RK1..JELL AND MR. FLYNt\ CONCERNING 
SAME: 

20 

TOTAl HOURS .20 

PROrESSIONAL FEES $ /0 00 

20 70.00 

TOTAL COSTS ADV~CCD $ .00 

ICTAL STATEMCNT $ 70 00 

70 00 



F E I ~ 511 2 78.3S:l& 

UTILITIES. I~C 
AnN: JC4iN STOVER 

LAW OFFICES 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
2548 etAJRST()IIIE PINES OR 

.,.AU.AHASSEE. FlORIDA 3230 t 

(8501 an-&:16 

2335 SMDERS RD 
NCRTHBROOK. ll 60062 

JA~UARY :0. 2014 
lNVOICE # ~189~ 
FILE # 30057-00211 
PAGE 1 

MATTER: LAKE PLACID UTILITIES. INC 2013 SARC 

12/11/13 MSF REVW $1'1\FF DATA REQUESTS AND LETTER TO MR. 
LU9ERTOZZ1 CONCFRNLNG SAM!:. Lt.:rllR roMS . HAllS 
AT ?SC: 

TOTAl HOURS 

PROFF.SSI~~AL FELS s 105 .00 

.30 

.30 

MARTIN S FRIF.D:tAN .30 105.00 

PHo-ocoriES 3 25 

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCLD $ 3 25 

TOTAL STATEMENT ~ 108 ?5 

lOS CC 



F.E.I/159 278353& 

Vr ll!TIES. INC 

LAWOFFlCES 

SUNDSTROM & FRIEDMAN, LLP 
~ BlAlRSTONE PINES DR 

TALlAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

(8501 sn.&$!;5 

ATTN: JOHN STOVER 
2335 SANDERS RD 
NORTHBROOK. IL 60062 

FEBRUARY :1. 2014 
INVOICE # 52049 
FILE# 30057-00211 
PAGE 1 

MATTER: LAKE PLACID UTi LITIES .• NC 2013 SARC 

1/02/14 ~S~ REVIr~ OOCU~FNTS RESJO~SIVE TO STAFF 'S r1RST DATA 
REQUEST A.~D DRAFT RESPONSL: LLTTER TO MS 
NOWHOODS RtGARDING REMAINING ITEM: 

/08/14 ~F REVIEW SCHEDULES. CORRESPONDENCE WITH MS. 
NORWOOD$ AND FINALIZ~ rlRSl DATA REQUEST 
RESPONSt . 

TOTAL IIOURS 

PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 665 00 

l 20 

.70 

1.90 

MARTIN S FRIEDMAN 1 90 665 00 

FEDERAL EXP~ESS 
PHO-OCOPIES 

TOTAL COSTS AOVANCFO 

TOTAl STAI1.Hi:.NT 

26 65 
1. 00 

$ 27.65 

$ 692.65 

420 00 

245.00 



Friedmfln, Friedmlln & L()ng, P.A. 
766 . un Drive 

Suite 4030 
Lake Mary. H . 32746 

I· r 1.: 46-1480334 407-830-6331 Pll:i\ £· RffER TO I VOICI~ UMB I·R 
Will: RI·Mil IINu 

Uti lities. Inc. March 5. 2014 

23 3 5 anucrs Road 
lnrthbrooL IL 

60062 USA 

A Hcnlion : John tovcr 

RE: Lake Placid Utilit ies. Inc. - 2013 'ARC 

l·eb-04- I 4 M F 

h.:b-1 ~- 14 MSF 

l·cb-27- 14 1 F 

l·eh-28-14 ~ I S F 

Totnb 

' I ch!phonc cal l fonn Is. Roberts tn P 'C: 
Re' iew other U I ubsidiar> rari ns and kllcr 
to 1r. Lubcrtoui ;:md others concerning same 

Correspondence lor Ms. Roberts and letter to 
Ms. orwoods regarding late pa) ment charge: 
research recent uecisions and letter to Ms. 

on' oods concerning same 

'I dcphonc Conference '' ith Ms. l ludson at 
PSC who telephoned and letter to 1s 
Rcgcnce: Rcvic"' response; 

Telephone Conference with Ms. Roberts of 
l11e P C staJT who telephoned regarding late 
Jb: just i licat ion: 

Review correspondence and document from 
Mr. Roberts at P 'C and letter to Ms. 

orwoods concerning amc; 

Tot<•l Fee & Disbursemen ts 

Balance No" Due 

File #: 30057.2 11 

lm #: 203 

0.30 105.00 

0.30 105.00 

0.30 105.00 

0.20 70.00 

0.20 70.00 

1.30 $455.00 

~55.00 

~55.00 



Friedman, Friedman & Long, P.A. 
766 N. Sun Dri\<: 

Suite 4030 
Lake Mary. Fl. 32746 

F. £~. 1 · -16-448033-1 407-830-6331 PLeAS I ~ REFER I 0 I VO!Cl: UMBI: R 
WilEN REMITI ING 

Utili ties. Inc. 

2335 $andere; Road 
1onhbrook, IL 

60062 USA 

Attention: John Stover 

1~£: Lake Placid Utilities. Inc . - 20 13 'ARC 

la r-05-14 M F 

Mar-26-14 M ' l· 

Mar-27-14 1f F 

Totals 

Re' icw rC\ iscd late pa) ment charge 
calculntions and lcnc r to Ms. orwoods 
concerning same: Review response and teller 
to Ms. Roberts at P 'C concerning same: 

Rc' icw, research and respond to 
correspondence from Mr. Pius; Fol lO\\·Up 
correspondence with Mr. Pins regarding 

llidavit or Mailing Notice ofC:ustomcr 
Meeting: 

Re' ie\\ C ustomer Meeting otice and 
Allidavi t ofMailing and drun and file Not ice 
of Filing: 

Tohtl Fcc & Disbursements 

0.60 

March 31. 2014 

File #: 

111\ #: 

0.30 

0.30 

0.00 

$2 10.00 

30057.21 1 

387 

105.00 

105.00 

0.00 

210.00 



Apr/17 /2014 · Friedman, Friedman & Long, P.A. 
Work-in-Progress 

Apr/ ·1/2014 To Apr/15/2014 
Date Paid To/Fee/Time Che/Inv Retainer Disbursement Fee/Time 

Entry# Explanation 
Client :-5 Utilities,-Inc~. -------------------------------------"----1 
Matter: 30057.211 Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. - 2013 SARC 
Apr/ 1/2014 Expense Recovery X0030. · 2.00 

4539 Photocopies 
Apr/ 3/2014 Lawyer: MSF 6.60 Hrs X 350.00 · 2310.00 

4869 Respond to correspondence Mr. Flynn on 
e-mail from PSC engineer; Travel to 
Lake Placid and conference with Mr. 
Flynn and PSC Staff and attend customer 
meeting; Return to Lake Mary office; 

Apr/ 3/2014 Expense· Recovery . .· ·:: · .. ·.· ·.·. · ')~0.032_: _. · ... : -.Y :-: _:,- :.: :._._, -~·: .. · : __ ·<,:: ·. :204-•. 47 · .. ~ .. ·::· 
4963 Travel-qustomer·meeting Jn· Lake. Pla_cic;t·· .. ·· .. ,;·· .. ·. ·· :.·· · · :,:_:;_::--·~·-,_·< ·.: ..... _. < · .•. ·. 

Apr/ 6/2014 Lawyer: MSF 0.20 Hrs X 350.00 70.00 
4904 Research and draft letter to librarian 

in Lake Placid; Letter to Mr. Vogel 
concerning same; 

Apr/ 8/2014' Lawyer: MSF 0.40 Hrs x· 350.00. 
5046 Telephone Conference with Ms. Golden 

who telephoned; Review Staf~ Second 
Date Request and letter to Mr. Hoy·and 
others conce_rning same; Review il')itial· 
response 

140.00 
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